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1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) and Melﬁa_x?le o

-

Sloan bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission (“FEC or “Comissf’e?x”) -
seeking an immediate investigation and enforcement action against New Models for direct and |

serious violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA”).

Comgla_immts_

2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section
501(c)(3) of thé Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of citizens
to be informed about the activities of government ofﬁci.als and to ensuring the integrity of
government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering voters to have an inﬂﬁential voice in
government decisions andl in the governmental decision-making process. CREW uses a
combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its mission.

3. In furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal conduct
of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating citizens regarding
the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. Toward this end, CREW

monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for federal ofﬂge and publicizes those
who violate federal campaign finance laws through its website, press releases, and other methods
of distribution. CREW also files complaints with the FEC when it discovers violations of the

FECA. Publicizing campaign finance violators and filing complaints with the FEC serve




CREW’s mission of keeping the public informed about individuals and entities that violate
campaign finance laws and deterring future violations of campaign finance law.

4. In order tolassess whether an individual, candi&ate, political committee, or other
regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs the information
contained in receipts and disbursements reports political committees must file pursuant to the
FECA, 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)); 11 CFR. § 104.1. CREW is
hindered in its programmatic activity when an indiﬁdual, candidate, political committee, or other
regulafed entity fails to disclose campaign finance information in reports of receipts and.
disbursements required by the FECA.

5. CREW relies on the FEC’s proper administration of tl_1e FECA’s reporting
requirements because the FECA-mandated di'sclos1.1re reports are the only source of information

CREW can use to determine if an individual, candidate, political committee, or other regulated

entity is complying with the FECA. The proper administration of the FECA’s reporting
requirements includes mapdating that all disclosure reports required by the FECA are properly
and timely filed with the fleC. CREW: is hindered in its programmatic activity whgn the FEC
fails to properly administl,r the FECA's reporting requirements. |
6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for
-Responsibility and Ethicsjin Washington, a citizen of the United States, and a registered voter

and resident of the District of Columbia. As a registered voter, Ms. Sloan is entitled to receive

information contained in cliisclosure reports required by the FECA, 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)
| .
(formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. Ms. Sloan is harmed in exercising her right to

vote when an individual, candidate, political commiittee, or other regulated entity fails to report
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campaign finance activity;

.quoting Buckley v. Valeo,

contributors and disbursei
financial support). Ms. S
FECA’s repbrting require

1. Ms. Sloan

voters-information about t

8.- NeW Mode

as required by the FECA. See 1';'EC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998),
424 U.S: 1, 66-67 (1976) (political committees must disclose
ments to help voters understand who provides which cat;didates with
oan is further harmed when the FEC fails to propér_ly administer the
ments, limiting its ability to review campaign ﬁnande information.
also is harmed in her ability to communicate to the ;;ixblic'._and other
he source of funds used for political activities.

Respondent

s is a tax-exempt organization established in 2001, organized under .

section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code, and based in McLean, Virginia.

9. As of September 16, 2014, New Models was not a registered political committee;

10.  According
perjury, the organization ¢

I, Line 1 (attached as Exh

Factual allegations

to New Models’ 2012 Form 990 tax return, filed under penalty of

Spent a total of $4,506,176 in 2012. New Models 2012 Form 990, Part

ibit A).

11.  New Models further reported contributing $2,798,000 to independent-expenditure

only political action committees, also known as super PACs, registered with the FEC. Id,

Schedule C, Part I-C, Line 5. Specifically, New Models reported contributing $2,171,000 to the

Now or Never PAC and $627,000 to the Government integrity Fund Action Network

'(“GIFAN”). Id.; Now or Never PAC, St_atement of Organization, February 21, 2012; GIFAN,
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Statement of Organization, July 11, 2011.! Both of the super PACs reported receiving New
Models’ funds as “contributions” - gifts or other transfers of money made “fc;r the purpose of
influencing any election for Federal office,” 52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A)(i) (formerly 2 U.S.C. §
431(8)(A)(1)) - confirming their political nature. -Now or Never PAC, FEC Form 3X, 2012 Post-

Election Report, December 12, 2012 (excepts attached as Exhibit C); GIFAN, FEC Form 3X

2012 Pre-Election Report, Amended, Dec. 3, 2012.

| 12.  New Models zilso asserted on its 2012 tax return it made a $292,000 grant to
Citizens for a Working A.merica for the purpose of “issue advocacy.” New Models 2012 Form
990, Schedule I, Part 1. De;v.pite New Models’ characterization, this also appears to be a politicai
contribut_ion. Citizens for a Working America PAC, a super PAC registered with the FEC,
reported receiving the $292,000 contribution from New Models in April 2012. Citizens for a
Working America PAC, étatement of Orgénizgﬁon, September 10, 2010; Citizens for a Working
America PAC, FEC Form 3X, 2012 April Quarterly Report, April 13, 2012 (excerpts attached as
Exhibit D).

13. Al of the super PACs that received contributions from New Models engaged in

extensive political activity influencing federal elections in 2012. Now or Never PAC spent more

than $7.7 million in independent expenditures opposing Democrats and supporting Republicans

! New Models named the “Government Integrity Fund” as the recipient of its contribution. New
Models 2012 Form 990, Schedule C, Part I-C, Line 5. The Government Integrity Fund is a
separate section 501(c)(4) organization, but the New Models contribution clearly went to
GIFAN, its associated super PAC. The employer identification number listed on New Models’
Schedule C is that of GIFAN, and GIFAN reported the New Models contribution to the FEC.

GIFAN, FEC Form 3X, 2Dl2 Pre-Election Report, Amended, December 3, 2012 (excerpts
attached as Exhibit B).
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ninning for Congress. Open Secrets, Now or Never PAC, Independent Expenditures, 2012,
availablé at https://www. )‘pensecrets.org[pacs/indexpena.php?cycle=2012

&cmte=C00513432. GIFAN similarly spent nearly $2.4 million in federal'elections,. and
Citizens for Working America PAC spent $855,575. Open Secrets, Government Integrity Fund
Acﬁon Network, Indepe-ndent Expenditures, 2012, available at http.//www.opensecrets.org/
pacs/indexpend.php?cycle=20 1.2&cmte=C00498832_; Open Secrets, Citizens fo._r' a Working
America PAC, Independent Expenditures, 2012, available at https://www.opensecrets.org/

pacs/indexpend.php?cycle=2012&cmte=C00488767.
14.  Including the Citizens for a Working America PAC contribution, New Models
contributed $3,090,000 to, federal super PACs in 2012 - more than 68.5 percent of its total

spending. Even excluding that contribution, New Models’ contributions to federal super PACs

totaled more than 62 percent of its 2012 spending.?

Count |
15.  New Models was a political committee between in 2012, but failed to register as

one with the FEC.

16.  The FECA! and FEC regulations define a “political committee” as “any

committee, club, association, or other group of persons which receives contributions aggregating

in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year or which makes expenditures aggregating in excess of

$1,000 during a calendar Year.” 52 U.S.C. § 30101(4)(A) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(A)); 11

2 New Models’ political contributions constituted more than half of its spending even considering
the entire 2012 political cycle. New Models’ combined spending in 2011 and 2012 was
$5,986,241, making its $3;,090,000 in political contributions 51.6 percent of its total
expenditures. New Models 2011 Form 990, Part I, Line 18 (excerpts attached as Exhibit E).
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.value made by any person

C.F.R. § 100.5(a). An“e;
purpose of influencing an
U.S.C. § 431(9)A)(i)); 11

17. New que

cpenditure” includes “any . . . payment . . . made by any person for the
y election for Federal office.” 52 U.S.C. § 301 01(9)(A)(i) (formerly 2
C.F.R. §100.111(a).

1s méde expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during 2012. A

“contribution” includes “any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of

for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office.” 52

U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A)(i) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 431(8XA)(®); 11 CFR. § 1-00.52(a). As federal

super PACs, Now or Newv
independent expenditures
2010); see also, e.g., AO

make only independent ex

er PAC, GIFAN, and Citizens for a Working America PAC only make
in federal races. SpeechNéw. org v. FEC, 599 F.3d 686, 694 (D.C. Cir.
2010-11 (Commonsense Ten) (authorizing organization that “intends to

penditures”). Contributions to these super PAC are transfers made for

the purpose of influencing an election for federal office, and therefore are expenditures. New

Models contributed $3,090,000 to these super PACs.

18. In addition

, only organizations whose “major purpose” is the nomination or

election of federal candidates can be “political committees.” Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 79

(1976). The FEC conduc

if its major purpose is the

ts a fact-intensive case-by-case analysis of an organization to determine

nomination or election of federal candidates. Federal Election

Commission, Political Committee Status, Supplemental Exblanation and Justification, 72 Fed.

Reg. 5595, 5601 (Feb. 7,
purpose doctrine through

v. Massachusetts Citizens.

Reg. at 5601.

2007) (“Supplemental E&J”). An organization can satisfy the major
sufficiently extensive spending on federal campaign activity. See FEC

Jfor Life, Inc., 479 U.S. 238, 262 (1986); Supplemental E&J, 72 Fed.
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19.  New Models’ contributions to Now or Never PAC, GIFAN, and Citizens for a

Working America PAC - super PACs that only engage in independent expenditures in federal

races - were made for the

purpose of influencing federal elections. These contributions

accounted for 68.5 percent of New Models’ total spending in 2012. Accordingly, New- Models’

major purpose in 2012 was the nomination or election of federal candidates.

20. FECA and/FEC regulations fequire all political committees to register with the

FEC within 10 days of beToming a political committee. 52 U.S.C. § 30103(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C.

§ 433(a)); 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(d).

21.  New Models is not, and has never been, a registered political committee with the

FEC.

22. By failing to register as a political committee, New Models violated 52 U.S.C. §

30103(a) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 433(a)) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(d),

Count II

23.  Asapolitical committee, New Models was required to file periodic reports with

the FEC that, among other things: (1) identified all individuals who contributed an aggregate of

more than $200 in a year to New Models, the amount each individual contributed, and the date of

the contribution; (2) ident

ified all political committees that made a contribution to New Models,

the amount each committee contributed, and the date of the contribution; (3) detailed New

Models’ outstanding debt

U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4) (fon

s and obligations; and (4) listed all of New Models’ expenditures. 52

merly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)); 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) (formerly 2 U.S.C. §

434(b)); 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.1(a), 104.8.

24.  New Models failed to file any of these reports with the FEC.

7




25. By failingjto file these reports, New Models violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4)
(formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)), 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)), and 11
C.F.R. §§ 104.1(a), 104.8.
Conclusion

WHEREFORE, C itizer;s for Responsibility and E_thics in Washington and Melanie Sloan
request that the FEC conduct an investigation into these allegations, declare the respondent to
have violated the FECA and applicable FEC regulations, and order New Models to correct these
violations by filing the disclosure reports required of political committees that, among other
things, identify and make public each person who made contributions aggregating more than
$200. In addition, the complainants request that the FEC impose sanctions appropriate to these

violations, and take such further action as may be appropriate, including referring this matter to

the Department of Justice for criminal prosecution.

ON JEHALF OF COMPLAINANTS |

Melanie Sloan

Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in

Washington Co
409 7th Street, N.W., Suite 300 '
Washington, D.C. 20004 _ :
(202) 408-5565 (phone) .
(202) 588-5020 (fax)




Verification

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan hereby verify

that the statements made in the attaj

pursuant to 18 J.8.C. §

Melanie 'Mban

\-4mn

Swom to and subscribed before me this ch day of September, 2014.
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CARRIE LEVINE

NOTARY PUBLIC DISTRICT O )
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e-Complaint are, upon information and belief, true. Sworn
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Forme 990

Retumn of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {(except black tunpg

| omswo. 18450047

benefit trust or private foundation) Opcen to Public
Department of ths Treasury . .
intemal Revenue Service » The organzation may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. lnspection
A For the 2012 ca) 7 yoar, 07 1ax innin 22012, and ending . 20
8 Checkfapplicabie JC Nams of organzabon New Models D Employer icmification number
0 Addiesschange | Dong Busness As 522267268
0O Name chango Number and strect (or P.O box f mail i3 not defivered to stest address) Room/sutte E Telephone number
0O st retum 5165 Mori Street 7036220526
[ vemmunated Crty, town or post office, etate, and TP cade
[J amended retum Q Gross rocupin $ 4523850

[ Appiicanon penaing |F Namo and address of prncipal officer:

1 Tox-ox

4 Website: »  newmodelsusa.org
K Form of organzation

sowse L] 501 [ Jso1 4 )@ gnsentno) ] aoariayn or [ 827

I °No,” attach

Comporanon[ JTrust | ] Associabon [ ] Omer >

L vear ot fomavon: 24

Hin) s s & grovp retun for wfties? (] Yes [#) N
H{p) Are &l affiimtes inctutod? (] ves [Zlno

atist {see instructons)

Hte) Group axsmption number »

M State of logas domicile” 'V,

Summary
Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activties: New Models sponsors research on issuesand
national pells and focus groups on the issues of impontance to the American people. New Models sponsors issue advocacy on
E ““9920“.9.'.'!13 and social 1ssues that It fels deserve an airing. New Models tesis branding an ssves and shares jis data with __
ic.
§ 2  Check this box » [ 11 the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of s net assets.
e| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 2
a| 4 Numberof independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 0
§ Total number of Indwiduals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 23) $ 0
€ Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . N 6 0
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, colum (G). Ilne 12 T7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Fong_ﬂﬁ-\ line 34 ... 1 o
O Prior Year Current Year
g 8 ; 1348415.000 440730S.80
€1 9 0 0
g 10 .o () 0
11 te) . 39876.50 116544.23
12 b n (A), fine 12) 13882081.50 4523850
13 Grants and similar amounts paid\{fz ) 1304000.00 4170500
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Rft b ), line 4) 0 0
g |15 Salaries, other compensation, employg Shite (Pan X column ). Ilnes 5-10) 82000 286000
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX,\sdlumn (A), line 11e) . . 0
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part I1X, column (D), line 25) » 1m
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . 94065.53 43576
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13~17 (must equal Part (X, column (A), ine 25) 1480085.53 4506176.20
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract iine 18 from kne 12 . -91774.03 17613
5 Beginning of Guwent Year End of Yesr
gg 20 Total assets (Part X, Iine 16) 177337.97 185,010.87
ss Total liabiiities (Part X, line 26) . . o]
= Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fnom line 20 177392.97] 195010.97
Signature Block ]
Under panattes of perury, | deciare that | have exarmined tus nclucing accompanying schodulss and staternants, and to the bast of my knowledge and belif, it1s
true, correct, and complgte Docloration )n%mbasdmdnﬁmmdﬁuehmlmwlmﬁdm.
Si ' &/ ofofficar ll.)at
9“ gnawm 0 o
Mere C ,.;J'\‘ ) \Cl\ SI(h3
ryp. orpnm name and tte
Paid Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Cheek [] ¢ PTIN
Preparer A 3 Fim's :: >
RE m's name
Use omy Flrm's oddraso & Phono no.
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) . . [ JYes [JNo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2012)
&-13
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Form 890 m;zx _ Page 2
GEEXII ™ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponsetoany questioninthisPartil . . . . . . ., . . . . .. .0

1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission:

Models partic issue advocay when a riate.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on the
prorForm9800r990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . s e e e e e e “1Yes [INo
it “Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organzation cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . . . . v i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - *OYes [“INo
If °Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Saction 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: _S01c4_ )(Expenses$ ___  43esooinciudinggratsof$ . 439500 )(Revenue$ )
Presemation Testing inc;, 330 West 38th St. Suite 1404 New York, NY 10018, Focusgroupsonthe issuesoftheday.

4b (Code: _S501ca_ ) (Expenses$ - 603500 ) (Revenue $ )

The Winston Group, 101 Constitution Ave., NW Suite 710E Washington, DC 20001. The Winston Group did national polling on the

issues and message branding on those Issues.

)
Working America,,388.Meadows Dr: Lancaster; VA 22503, Issue advocacy on the économy-andjobs. . _ -

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 1335000

Form 980 2012
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Farm 890 W;'-') _ __ _
BB Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

10

"

12e

3
14e

16
16
7”
18
19

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(3)(1) (other than a pnvate foundatlon)? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . e e e

Is the organization required to eomplete Schedule B, Schwule o! Comdbuto:s (see mstrucuons)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activites on behalf of or in opposihon to
candidates for public office? if “Yes,” compiete Schedule C, Part! . .

Section 501(c)(J) organizations. Did the organization engage n lobbying actwmes. or have a seotlon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partll .

is the organzation a section 601(c){4), 501(c}{5), or 501(c}{6) organzation that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined n Revenue Procedure 98-18? /f “Yes,” comp!ete Schedule C,
Partlll .

Did the organization malmam any donor advlsed funds or any slmllar mnds or eocomts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! .

Did the organization receive or hold a oonservahon easement. Includlng easements to preserve open spaoe
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? /f 'Yas,
complete Scheduls D, Part il

Did the organzation report an amount in Pan x llne 21 l‘or escrow or custodlal accoum llabllny serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed m Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr. or
debt negotiation sarvices? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlv . . .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold essets In temporenly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
Vil, Vill, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bundmgs, and equnpment In Part X, line 10?7 If "Yes,
complete Schedule D, Part VI .

Did the organization report an amount for mvestmenfs-other seemtues ln Part X, lme 12 that ) 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments —prograsm related in Part X, line 13 thatis 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assm
reported in Part X, fine 167 If “Yes,” complate Schedula D, Part IX .

Did the orgamization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complefe Schedule D Pan X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
tha organization’s liabdity for uncertaln tax pesitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? I “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X .

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax yeeﬂ I “Yes,” complere
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl} . .

Was the organization included in oonsolldated lndependom audtted ﬁnanaai statemarus fov me tax yeaﬂ II "Yes, and if
the organization answered "No* to line 12a, than completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xii is aptional

Is the organization a schoo! descnbed in section 170®)(1)(A)()? If “Yes, " complete Schedule E

Did the organization maimarn an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Oid the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granlmaklng.
fundrasing, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or eggregate
forergn investments vatued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes, “ complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Past IX, column (A), iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals tocated outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV .

Did the organzation report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event groas income and contrlbutlone on
Part Vil ines 1c and Ba? If “Yes, " completa Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gmss income from gammg acuvlt:es on Part VIII lme Qa?
if *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .. . .

Did the organization operate one or mora hosprtal tacllltles? lf “Yes. oomplete Schedule H
if "Yes" to ine 20a. did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?

Yes

-l

11c

11d

110

11

120

12b

13

148

NSNS SIS ISNS IS S S

14b

15

16

17

18

19
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Form 990 (2012)
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XM Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

Did the orgarzation report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or orgamzaton
n the United States on Part I1X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complate Schedule |, Parts | and ]

Did the organzation report mdre than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals 1n the United Steles
on Part IX, coumn (A), line 27 if “Yes,° complete Schedule J, Parts | and il .

Did the organzation answer “Yes” to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensahon of the
organzation's current and former officers, dlmctcrs, lruslees key employees and hlghesl compensated
employees? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue vmh an culstandmg prlnclpel amoum ol more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. if “No," go to line 25 .

Did the organization invast any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a lemporery penod excepllon" . .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a velundlng escrow at any time durlng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Old the orgamzation act as an "on behalf of” lssuer tor bonds omstandlng at any tlme durlng lhe yean .
Section 501(c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess banefit transaction with a dlsquallﬁed person ina prlor
year, and that the transaction has not been repcned on any ofthe organlzatlon S prlor Forms 980 or 990-EZ?
if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . .

Was a loan to or by a curmrent or former officer, dlrcctor. tlustee. key employee. hlgheet compensated employee.
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,® complete Schedule L, Partll .

Did the organzation provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes,
substantal contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? ¥ “Yes, " complate Schedule L, Part lii .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV . .

A family member of a current or former ofﬁcer. dmeclor. trustee, or key emplcyee? It "Yes. ccmplere
Schedule L, Part IV

An enttty of which a current or lormer offlcer. dlrector tmsmee or key employee (or a lamnly member theneol)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartilV .

Did the orgamzation receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? i “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organlzallon llqundate temllnate. or dissolve and cease operatlons? I 4 'Yes. complere Schedule N,
Parti . . .

Did the organlzatlon sell exchange. dlspoee ol or trensfer more lhen 25% ol I&s net eseets? II "Yes
complete Schedule N, Partll - .

Did the organzation own 100% of an emlly dlsmgarded as separele lrom the orgamzatlon under Regulallons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes, " complste Schedule R, Part | . .

Was the organzation related to any lax-exempl or taxable entlty? /4 'Yes. complete Schedule R Pan [/ III
orlV,andPartV, line 1 .

Did the organization have a controlled entny wnhm the meaning of sechon 51 2(b)(13)?

if “Yes® to hine 35a, did the organization receve any payment from or engage in any tmnsactlon wclh a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(d)(13)? /f “Yes,” complate Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c){(3) organizations. Did the organzation make any transfers to an exempt non-chamable
related organzation? If “Yes,” complate Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Did the organzation conduct more than 5% of its activities through an enmy that isnota releted organuatlon
and that is treated as a pannershlp for federal income tax purposcc? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Pant Vi .

Dud the organlzatlon complete Schedule O and prowde explanallons ln Schedule 0 for Part VI llnee 11b and
197 Note. All Form 890 filers nre required to complete Schedule O . . . e e

Yes | No

B [BE B
NSNS NS

<

hh
28a v
28b] | v
28¢ v
2 v
30 v
at v
32 v
<] /
) v/
35a 7/
asb v
36 v
37 v
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Form 990 (20’!2)

Page S
Statements ﬁegarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse to any question in this Part V . . O
) Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 12 [
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable . b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . e . 1c 7
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 0
b if atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal amployment tax retums? . 2b v
Note. If the sum of fines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . )

32 Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a v
b It “Yes,” has t filed a Form 880-T for this year? /f “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b v

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty '

over, a financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? , .. .. e e e . 4a 4
b if “Yes,” enter the name of me forolgn country D

See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign ‘Bank and Financial Accounts. _

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng thetaxyear? . . . 58 v
b Did any taxable party notfy the organization that t was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? §b 4
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . 5S¢ v

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than 8100 000 and dld tho

organization solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such oontributlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . e |V
7 Organizations that may recelve deducﬂhle oomrlbutlons under sectlon 170(0)
a Did the organzation receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . 7a v
b If “Yes," did the orgamzation notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? .. D | v
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise drspose of tanglble parsonal proparty for which lt was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . 7ec v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled during the year . . . 1d ‘
@ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premrums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Dud the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . - v
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requred? | 7g 7/
h i 1ha organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Fom 1038-C? | 7h v/
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a)(3) supporting | -
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng
organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? 8 v
® Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 . 8a v/
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? b v
10 Section 501(c)(7) organlutlons. Enter:
a Inktation fees and capital contributions included onPart Vill, ine 12 . . . 103
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Viii, line 12, for public use of club facrlmes . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amoums due or pard to other souroes
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . .. 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatron ﬁlrng Forrn 990 in Ireu of Form 10417 12a v
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest raceived or accrued duringthe year. . |12b}
13  Sectlon 501(c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
a Is the organization icensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanone state? . , , . 13a, v
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain w the states in which
the organization is licensed to i1ssue qualified healthplans . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amountofreservesonhand . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng senrloes durmg the tax year? 14a v
b If *Yes." has it iled a Formn 720 to report these payments? ¥ "No," provida an-explanation in Scheduls 0 14b v

Form 990 (2012)
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. [ ZIEII Govemance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes® response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and. for a. "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Page 6

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . , .
Section A. Governing Body and Management
. Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 2
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authorty to an executve committee or simlar
committee, explamn in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1a, above, who are Independent . 1b 0
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relaﬂonsmp or a business relatronshlp with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties cuetomadly performcd by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the pnor Form 880 was filad? 4 v/
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .o 8 4
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the goveming body? . 70 4
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to epproval by) members. ) y,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? . . ()
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrilten actlons undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The govemning body? . 8a v
b Each commitee with authonty to act on behalf of the govemmg body’? 8b v
9 s there any officer. director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A who cannot be reached at
the orgamzehon s malllng address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . 9 4
Section B. Policies (nrls Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemel Revenue Cede )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govemmg the actrvltles of such chepters
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b v
11a Has tha organization provided a complate copy of this Form 880 to all members of its govemning body before filng the form? | 14a v
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. |
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotolne 13 . . 12a v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could grve rlse to conﬂucls? 12b v
€ Did the organization regularly and consistently monrtor and enforce compllence with the polrcy? iIf “Yes,"
descnbe in Schedule O how this was done . 12¢ v
13  Did the organization have a wntten whistieblower polrcy? . 13 v
14  Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destructlon pollcy? . 14 K4
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decislon?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . 15a] v
b Other officers or key employees of the organizaton . . . 15b v
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to. or pertlclpate ina jomt venture or similar arrengement )
with a taxable entity during the year? . 16a 7/
b if “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pohcy or procedure requrrlng !he orgammtlon to evaluate ts
participation In joint venture amangements under applicable federal tax law, and take etepe to safeguard the
orgemzatlon s exempt status with respect to such amangements? . . e e e . . 16b |4
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 880 isrequired tobefiled®» vaA_
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
O Ownwebsite [J Another's wabsite Uponrequest [] Other (explain in Schadule O)
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how}, the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interast policy,
and financial statements available to the public dunng the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization:  yim crawford 6165 Mori St. McLean, VA 22101 7036220526

Form 980 (2012)
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:Section A.. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Form 080 2012) - B _ r —_— - Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a responseto any questioninthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . ... . #d

—

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization'’s tax year. . .

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardliess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

 List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for defintion of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons In the following order: mdividual -trustees or directors; insttutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[ Chack this box i neither the orgariization nor any related organzation compensated any. current officer, director, or trustee.
©

N Poaman m) ® ®
(do not chack more than one
Name and Trte box, uniess person 1s both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
officer and a drectorfrustes) | compenaation lwmmn-lmn from| md
HER ex[
HHHHE HE ™ S =
gs. g é i J(w-mm-msc) organzation
2 8 and relatod
E 6 E organzations
= g 8
{11 Yim Crawford President 30
v 265000
@
@ N ,
] '
@,
@....
@
®
19
{t1)
(12
13) .
(14) .

Form 990 (2012)
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m Section A. Officore, Directors, Yrustoes, and Highest Compensatod Employoes {continved)
. ©)
Posmon
w m | (4]
Name and tile .‘,:mm Reportable Reportatio Estimatod
officer gnd @ directorAnustas) | eomponsaton |compensatan from amount of
from related other
L 5 ] 5 the organzations compensabon
g% g J orgentzaton | (W-2/1088-MISC) fram the
(W-2/1099-MISG3) organaation
F 1 i é § : and related
Ing) 13 E organzations
8
HENR!
{15)
(16)
(17}
18)
(19)
{20)
21)
22)
{29)
(29)
[7)
¥ Sub-total . . . . . A & 265000
¢ Total from continuation shamto PmVIl.SactbnA A
d Total (addlines tbandic). . . . . » 265000
2 Total number of individuals (including but not llmﬂed to those llsted above) who received more than $100,000 of
‘reportable compensation from the organization &> 4
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or hlghest compansatod B
employee on line 1a? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual ., . . . . 3 V4
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the '
organizaton and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 # "Yes, complm Schedule J for such RN
individual . . . 4 | v
§ i any person Ilstod on Ilne 1a melvo or accrue compensahon fmm any umalated organuation or mdivldual 1. _J
. for services rendered to the crganization? If *Yes, “ complete Schedule J for such person o sTlv
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your Ir five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organzation's tax
year.
Lo B) ©
Name and busmoss sddross Descnption of services Compensabtion

2 Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 0

m—

Form ﬁ@ﬂ)
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Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VAIl. .

PR N |

Total w\mm

R (D)
m:udad homtax
512 513. or 514

Federated campaigns . . . | 18

Membership dues . 1b

Fundraisngevents . . . . | 1¢

Related organizations . . . | 1d

Government grants (contnbutions) | 1e

A other contnbutions, gfts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above } 4¢

Noncash cantnbutions included in lines 13-1£: $
Yotal. Add lines 1a~1f . .

3 | Gontributions, Gifts, Grants
Program Servico Ravenuo and Cther Similar Amounts

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. .

»

daoc® <°

Other Revenue

10a

bt P
SRR XX

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bund procesds >

Royalties .. .

Investment incomse (mcludmg dwndends mterast

>

>

(ﬂﬂoal

(II) Pemonal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

T e

Net rental incomeor(loss) . . .
emnmmmfmmuleudﬁ ) Secunes

assets other than mventory |

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss) .

- e

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including §

of contnbutions reported on line 1).
SeoPartiV,ine18 . . . . . @a
Less: directexpanses . . . b
Net income or {loss) from fundralslng
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartV,line18 . . . . . @

Less: directexpenses . . . b

everits . b

Net income or (loss) from gammg activikes . . b

Gross sales of inventory, less
retumsandaliowances . . . g

Less:costofgoodssold.. . . b

]
Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . »

Misceflansous Revenue

Businesa Code

11a

12

$1140

- . aw  ses ane

116544.23

—_————

All other revenue .
Total. Add lines 11a~11d . .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

116544.23

4523850.00

Form ﬁ(zmz)
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Statement of Functional Expenses
Secnon 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organkzations must complete cofumn.(A):
___Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX . e = |
not incliade am reported on lines 6D, 7| [ 1) {C)
3»&#&&%%%” “_‘WWW“ iy N riona %ﬂ%
1 Grans and other assistance 1o .govemments ‘and .
orgamzations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 4170500 1335000 )
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals In Bl
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . o 0 !
3 Grants and other assistance to govemnments, *
organizations, and individuals outside the |
United States. Sea Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . P °
4 Benefits pald to or for members . 0 0
$ Compensation of current officers, dmctors. )
trustees, and key employees 265000 115000 150000
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquaﬂﬁed
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and _
persons descrnibed in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7 Othersalanes andwages . . 21000 0 15000 _6000
8 Pension plan accruals and eombuuons ﬁnclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) o 0 P 0
9 Other employee benefits . 0 0 0 0
10 Payroll taxes . 0 0 ] 0
11 Fees for services (non-employeee)
2 Manmagement . . . . . . 0 0 0 [/
b Legal 816.75 0 816.75 0
¢ Accounting 0 0 0 (/]
d Lobbyng . 0 [ 0 0
e Professional fund‘raslng services, Soe Pan lV Ime 17 .
f Investment managementfees . . 0 0 o 0
g  Other. (tlne 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25 eolumn
(A) amount, list line 11g expansas on Schedule 0.) . P 0 0 0
12 Advertismg and pmmotlon . 1300 0 _1300 I
13  Office expenses . 3230/ o 3230 0
14 information technology 2100 0 2100 0
15 Royalties . C e e . 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . 12748 0 12748 0
17 Travel . . . 10040 0 10040 1]
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officlals 0 'y 0 0
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 12,989 10,989 _2000
20 interest . 0 0 o 0
21 Paymentsto afﬂllates . 0 0 ) 0
22 Depreciation, dapletlon. and amonlzaﬂon 0 [ 0 0
23 Insurance . . 0 0 (] 0
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covamd ;
above {Ust miscellaneous expenses in ine 24e. i .
fine 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, calumn )
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
_ @ CTComp 210.38 () 210.38 0
b VAComp. c«:mlnlsswn 25 0 25 0
¢ Chain Bridge Bank 133.15 o 133.15 o
d .
e All other expenses 6084 0 " 4084 2000
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add bnes 1 through 24e 4508176.20) 1335000 165678.28 160000
“26 Joint: costs; Compléta this ling” only Il the
organization. reported in cofumn (B) jont costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraléirig -solicitation, Check here b 1‘_‘]
followmg QOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 980 (2012)
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Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X N e
. Begmm(n»p of year Em(o.l’year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . e e e e e 177331.97] 1 19501%

2 Savings and temporary cash Investments . of 2 0

3 Piedges and grants recelvable, net o] 8 0

4 Accounts receivable, net . ol 4 0

S ' Loans and other recelvables lrom currenl and fenner ofﬂcere. dlrectors. i

trustees, key employees, and hlghest compensated employees ) L 3

Complete Part Il of Schedule L . o8 0

6  Loans and other receivables from other disqual‘lﬁed persons (es deﬁned under section :

4958(1)(1)). persons descnbed in sechon 4858{c)(3){B), and contnbuting employers and !

sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)8) voluntary employees' benafuary . o

8 organizations {see instructions). Complets Part [l of Schedule L. . . ol © 0

3 7  Notes and loans recelvable, net ol 7 0

8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . o] 8 0

9 Prepald expenses and deferred chergee . ol 9 | (]

102 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or I

other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 108 o .

b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 0 R Y o

11  Investments—publicly traded securities . . o] 11 0

12 Investments—other securities, See Part IV, line 11 o] 12 0

13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . ol 13 0

14 Intangible assets . . . o] 14 0

18 Other assets. SeePartIV llne11 . .. ol 15 0

—118 Total assets. Add lines 1 1hrough 15 (must gual llne 34) 177381.07| 16 195011

17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . - . o] 17 0

|18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . ol 18 0

19 Deferredrevenue . . . . ol 19 0

20 Tax-exempt bond hiabliities . . o] 20 0

21  Escrow or custodial account hability. complete Pan lv of Schedule D o] 21 0

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, :

'§ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees. and | . |

g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . T Tl T T e

dJ |23 Sacured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third panles o] 23 0

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . o} 24 _0

|25 Other liabiiities (ncluding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) complete Part X

ofScheduleD . . . . ol 25
_J 26 Total liabliities. Add hnes 17 lhlough 25 . o] 26

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958), clleck here b D end .

g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. RE } B

& |27 Unrestictednetassets . . . B 0] 27 . 0

8128 Temporarily restricted net assets . o] 28 ]

T |20 Pemanently restncted netassets. . ol 29 0

& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 950). ehoek here D D and |

5 complete lines 30 through 34. _ L o

30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, or cumrent funds . ... o| 30 ‘o

5 31  Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment luno . o] 3 0

< |32 Retaned samings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 0] 32 0
2 |33 Total net assets or fund balances . e e e . p ]
—_134__ Total liabities and net assets/fund balances . 34

Form 990 (2012)
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‘Reconciliation oi Net Assets
Check If Schedule O conhlns a rasponse to any question in this Part Xi .

b

QOVONOLLON-

Totalrevenue(mustequal?a'nvm column(A.tre1?). . . . . . . . . . ..

4523850

Total expenses (must equal Pan X, column(A),ine25) . . . .
Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine2 frominet . .

4506176
11673

177332.87

Net assets or fund belances l:n beginning of year (must equal Pan x llne 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (Josses) on investments . . . . . . ..

Donated services and uss of Iacllmu

Investmentexpenses . . . . . . . . . < . .

Prior period adjustments . .‘ .

Other changes In net assets or fund balanees (euplaln In Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balanees'atendofyear Combinolmnatmoughs(mustequall’anxme
33,coumn(B) . . . . J . .

r couomaulua.

IZIXEIN Financial Statements and Reponlng

Check if Schedule O contalns a response to any-question in this Part Xil . . y . s

I D S P (Ol

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: [Flcash [Accrual [OOther

it the organization changed .its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked “Other,” explain (n
Schadule O. |

Were the organization’s nnanldal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent aceoumam? . .
It “Yes,” chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate bmm‘. consolidated basis, or both:

[OSeparatebasis [J comolldated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organtzation’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,"” check a box below,to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a :

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

OSeparatebasis [ Omsolldated basis [J Both consolidated and separate basls

If “Yes” to line 2a or 20, does the organizatron have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or complllmlon of Its financal statements and selection of an independent accountant?
if the organization changed einher fts oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, expiain n
Schedule O.

As a result of 8 fedmalaward wasmeorganuﬁonmqwmdbmdergoanaudltoraudﬂsaesetforhm
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .

¥ “Yes,” did the orgmmon undergo the required audn or audrs? " the orgamzatwn dld not undergo tho
required auds or audnts, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yea
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SCHEDULEC .
(Form 980 or 890-E2) Political Campaign and Lobbying Actlvities | omeno 154s-0047

For Organizations Exempt From incoms Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 2@ 1 2
> ifthe on Is desenl low. » Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-E2. [EIRIRTeRdULIITe
Deparymient of the Treasury Gomplete i the erganizati baommmu instructiona. Inspection
tf the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 890, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part ¥, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

e Secton 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and 8. Do not complete Part -C.

o Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c){3)) organzanons: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part 1-8.

o Section 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.
if the organizetion answered “Yes,” to Form 890, Part IV, (ine 4, or Form 980-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 {Lobbying Activities), then

* Section 501(c}3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under secthion 5010)): Complete Pan f)-A. Do not complete Part I1-B.

* Section 501(c){3) organzations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Pert (I1-B. Do not complete Part I-A.
¥ the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 890, Part IV, Ene 8 (Proxy Yax) or Form 890-EZ, PartV, (Ine 35¢c (Proxy Tex), then

*_Section 501{c}{4), {5), or (6) organizations: Complste Part Il
ame of organzation oyer cation nu

New Modets $2:2267268
Complete H the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 627 organization.
1 Provide a description of the arganization’s direct and Indirect pomkal umpalgn activities in Part iV.
2 Politcalexpenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e A 3 2840500
3 Volunteerhours. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

L Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization undersection4955 , . . . » $

2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4856 , . b § o )

3 if the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this yeaﬂ e e e v e e o Ll]Yes ['INo
4a Wasacorectionmade? . . . . . . e e e e e e .. OvYes Ome

b If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount dlrecw expended by the filing organkauon for section 527 exempt function

actiities . . . ... 8 0
2 Enter the amount of Qhe ﬁlmg organhauon ] lunds eambtned to other ongamzatlons for sectlon

527 exempt function activittes . . . . A A 2840500
3 Total exempt function oxpendltums Add Imes 1 and 2 Enter hon and on Fotm 1120-POL.

Iinet7b . . . ....Ds
4 Didthe filng organlzatlon lllo Fom 1120-POLforthls yeaﬂ .. o 'Uﬂ;"".'ﬁi

§ Enterthe names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) o! all secﬁon 527 polmcd otgamzahons to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization hsted, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contnbutions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a poltical action committee (PAC). If additional space Is needed, provide information in Part (V.

{a) Name (b) Atcress {o) EIN {d) Amount pmd from {e) Amount of patihcel
: fiing organzation's contrdutions rocaved and
funds if none, enter 0-. promplly and directly
delivered to a separate
poiiticat orgarezation It
nons, anter -0-
) 4133 M. Mulberry Dr. 4200 _ :
Now or Nover PAC Kansas City, MO 84105 45-4502148 2173000 0
@ 901 King Strest 0800 .|
OPSEC Alexandria, VA 22314 45.5882584 .5000 0
=) 4131 8. MulbenryDr. 4200 |
___ Freedom PAC Kansas City, MO 64105 27-1216208 37500 0
@ 6712 RIdpathRY,  _.................]
- Government integrity Fund __|Grove City, OH 43123 45-2713804 627000 0
o)
@

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980 or 690-E2. Cat. No. 500845 Schedula C (Form 890 or 050-EXZ) 2012
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Scheduld C (Form 990 or 900-E2) 2012 Pege2

Somplete.if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
soction 501(h)). _ _
A Check ® []if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expsnditures).
B_Check » [Jif the filing organization checked box A and “iimited control” provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filng (®) Affibatod
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or Incurred.) organzation’s totais group totals
Total lobbying expenditures to influsnce pubkic opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total iobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying) . .
Total iobbying expenditures (add lines faand1d) . . . . . . . . . .
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . C e e e e e
Total exempt purpose expendrtures (add fines ic and 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from ﬂ;o 'followlng uble In both
columns.

i the amount on line e, column (a) or (b) Is: | The lobbying nontaxable amount ig:
Not over $500,000 ' [ 20% of the amount on line te.
.Over $500,000 but not aver 81,000,000 |_$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. |
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 . | $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17.000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
____| Over $17,000.000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amoum (enter25% oflinety . . . . . .
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If 2ero or less, enter -0-
i Subtractiine 1f fromline 1c. if zeroor less,enter-0- . . . . . . . .
j |t there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or Ilne 1, did the ovgannatlon file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax forthisyear? . . . . . . . . « .+ « 4 4 o4 b e e e e . . [Jves [JNo

“oQaO0UODD

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the Instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

_Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year ) (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) Total
beginning )

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of Iine 2a, column (e))

Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
{1509 of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassrodts lobbying expendnhms

Schedule C (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schedufb C (Form 980 or 850-€2) 2012 Paged

ZIXIEY Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(9) and has NOT filed Form 5760

(election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes,” response to lines 1a through 1i below, pmwda in Part IV a detalled L i)
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to Influsnce foreign, national, state or local
legistation, ncluding any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the uss of:

Volumeers? . . . . . . . . .t et e e e e e e e e e e e e e .

Paid staff or management (include compsnsation in expenses mported on fines 1c through 1|)"
Media advertisements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e s c e
Mallings to members, legislators, orthepublic? . . . . . v e e e e e e s .
Publications, or published or broadcaststatements? . . . . . . . . . . . .

Grants to other organzations for lobbyingpurposes? . . . . . . . . . . . .

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a leglslauve body? . . .
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lecmres, or any simdarmeans? . .
Otheractwvities? . . . . . . . . et e e e e e et e e e e e e e
Total. Addlinestcthrough 8i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . « .« o« o . .
Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not desmbed in sewon §01(0)3)? . . ]
If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurmed under secton4912 . , . . . . . . .

it “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurmed by organization managers under section 4912 .
§f the filmg organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . . . |

EEIRY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501 {0){6), or section

501(c)(6). —
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductiblebymembers? . . . . . . e 1 U4
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,0000rless? . . . N v
3 Did the organization -agree to over lobbying and poitica) nditures from the prior eaﬂ . 3 v
m Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(e)(5). or secﬁon

§01{c)(6) and if elﬂler (a) BOTH Part Lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amountsfrommembers . . . . . . . . . . . 9
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendltures (do not Include amounh of
political oxpenses for which the section 527{f) tax was pakd). .
@ Cumentyear . . . . . . « ¢ « « « ¢« « o . 20
b Carryoverfromlastyear . . . . . . . . | 2>
e Total . . . . . L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢
3 Aggregate amoum reponad In sectlon 6033(9)(1)(A) notlces of nondeducubla sectton 162(e) dues 3
4 It notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible Iobbymg
and poltical expenditure nextyear? . . 4
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expandnums (see lnstfuctlons) e e e e e e . 3

Supplemental Information . -
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Pait I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group
listy; Part lI-A, Iine 2; and Part i1-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional nformation.

"Schoduia C (Form 00 or G90-E2) 2012
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Schedule C (Form 890 or 880-E2) 2012

Page 4

Supplemental Information (confinued)

Schedule C (Form 890 or 290-E2) 2012
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SCHEDULE J e cSom ensation Information ' |_omano. tessa0er

. (Form 890) 'rnmm. Key Employees, and Highest

Employees
melmmMmmlnﬁmmwm “Yes" to Form 690,

Open to Pubtic

line 23.
v oY > Attach to Form 000, PSeewmhmoﬂons. Inspection
Noma of tho organzoton
New Models §2-2262268
Bl _Questions Regarding Compensation
————— Yos | Mo
1@ Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form !
890, Part V|, Section A, Iine 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these tems. )
First-class or charter trave) {0 Housing allowance or residence for personal use !
O Travel for companions J Payments for business use of personal residence l
(0 Tax ndemnification and gross-up payments (] Heatth or social club dues or nmation fees
(O Discretionary spending account ] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef) I
b If any of the boxes on line ta are checked, did the organization follow a written policy mgéu!ing payment | .. J
or reimbursement or pmvosbn of all of the expenses descnbed above? If 'No. eomplete Part il to
explain. . . . e . .. wilv
]
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all ofﬁcers. DR R
directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 v
i
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the ‘
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a :
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il. ’
O Compensation committee O written employment contract .
[0 Independent compensation consultant (7] Compensation survey or study !
Form 900 of other organizations O3 Approval by the board or compensation committes !
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 880, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing !
organzation or a refated organization: e N
a8 Receve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . | 48 v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified fetlremem plan? 4 v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c v
if “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, Iist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Itom in Pan Ill '
i
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organtzations must complete (ines 5-8. . i
§ For persons listed in Form 830, Part VH, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any |
compensation contingent on the revenues of: ) !
a Theorgamzaton? . . . . Salv |
b Any related omganizaton? . 5b. A
If “Yes" to iine 5a or 5b, descnbe In Pan ||| -
6 For persons listed in Form 89D, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any .
compensation contingent on the net eamings of: - :
@ The organization? . . . G| |/
b Any related organization? . . . . [ "4
if "Yes" to kine 6a or 6b, descnbamPartlll A I I
7 For persons listed in Form 830, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the orgamzatlon provlde any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 87 If “Yes,” describe inPart il . 7 v/
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part Vii, pald or accrued pursuant to a eontract thm was subleet
to the intial contract except:on descnbed n Regulamons section §3. 4858-4(a)(3)7 If “Yes,” describe /
inPartili . 8
9 It "Yes” to lne 8, dld me orgamzatlon also follow lhe rebunable presumpton proeedure deseﬂbod in
Regulations'section 53.4958-8(c)? . . e . . 9 4
FWWRMNMNWQ.thMmhﬁmm Cat No, 500537 . Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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e wcn|  Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |28

T e L ZOT2

Oapartmant of the Treasury Open to Public
intamal Revanue Service

» Attach to Form 990 or 080-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organzation - Employer idontification number
New Models 52-2267268

For Paperwork Roduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Cat No. 51056K Sehedule O (Form 090 or 880-E2) (2012)
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Scheduls O (Fori 880 or.880-E2) R012) ‘Pago 2
Name of the organzation

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Formn 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
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12/03/201214: 40

image# 12961318393 PAGE1/7
r FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS 1
; AND DISBURSEMENTS
FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee
Olfice Use Only

, TVPE OR PRINT : If typing,

" COMMITTEE (in full v e o ng: WP 12FE4MS

GOVERNMENT INTEGRITY FUND ACTION NETWORK; THE

Lrbdb L bbb bbb bbb bbbty rv gt b gar gl
Lt v e v i v v v ki b vy g a |

AI%DRESS {number and streat) [13L7 %ASJT sITAlTEISTPEErJ I T W N I | l‘ | VS A Y Y A NN UG WO OV N O U | ‘
(’:‘heckiidiﬂerent lllllllll_lnilLl-lllllilllllllllljllll
than previously COLUMBUS . OH 43215
reported. (ACC) e I I I I I N A I A A i ok T B I
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER Vv CiTYa STATE & ZIP CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW . AMENDED
C  coneseesz REPORT Ny OR X @
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthty Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (MS) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) gepog (Yt::v’vgnle;;mn
e On:
vo o Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) Dec 20 (M12)
(@) Quarterly Reports: ‘ch Only)
: Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (VE)
April 15 -
R
Quarterly Report (Q1) (€ 12.Day Primary (12P) X  General (126) Runoff (12R)
July 15 PRE-Election
t .
Quarterly Report (Q2) Report for the: Convantion {12C) Special (12S)
October 15
Quarterly Report (Q3)
8 % oD B s v VY ¥ in the
‘\’!::lr’fg:;! oport (YE) Election on 1 08 2012 State of OH
July 31 Mid-Year (@) 30-Day
Report (Non-electi
oy ey Ty o POST-Election General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
Terminat Report for the:
(?Ennl)n ation Report M s 8 0 & ¥ ¥V v ¥V in the
Election on State of
TR R T T T URE T I T SRR S
5. Covering Period 10 o1 . 2012 through 10 17 2012

BT e S et e =
| certity that | have examined this Report and 1o the best of my knowledge and bslief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

William M Todd

Signature of Treasurer

William M Todd

4 w7 v o 5 ¥

[Electronically Filed] Date 12

L |
03 2012

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report 1o the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office].-
Use
Only

-

FEC FORM 3X
Rev. 12/2004

FEGAND26
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Image# 12961318398

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: |PAGE 6 OF 7
Use separate schedule(s) (check only one)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for each category of the ,
Detailed Summary Page 1a 1b H“‘ 12
13 14 15 18 [ 17

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

- GOVERNMENT INTEGRITY FUND ACTION NETWORK; THE

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Government Integrity Fund

Date of Raceipt

Mailing Address 6712 Ridpath Rd.

u M 7 8 9 £ ¥ ¥y VvV ¥
10. 10 2012

Gity State Zip Code Transaction ID : SA11AL4123
Grove City OH 43123 Amount of Each Receipt this Perlod
FEC ID number of contributing . .
federal political committee. C ’ s 475009'00
Name. ol Employer Occupation
‘Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary D General
Other (specify) w 475500.00
] ) ’ .
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. New Models Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 8300 Greensboro Dr. CO "R T (R I B
_ Suita-800- 10 10. 2012
City State Zip Code L TYransaction ID ; SA11A1.4124
McLean VA 22102 Amount of Each Receipt this Pariod
FEC ID number of confributing
federal political committee. C ; . 627009‘00
Name of Employer Dccupation
Receipt Far: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary D General
Other (specify) v - 627000.00
Y H hd
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. Lewis E Topper Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 3605 Camp Mineola Rd. U T T A
10 10 2012
City State Zip Code Transaction 1D : SA11A1.4122
Mattituck NY 11952 Amount of Each Recelpt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing ‘
federal political committee. C ) s 5000.00
Name of Employer Occupation
Self Restaurant Owner
Receipt For: ) Aggregate Year-to-Date W
Primary General
| J Other (specify) w 5000.00
TP ’ , L
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) > , , 110700000
TOTAL This Period {last page this line number only)............... [, » 3 s 1107000.'00,

FEBANO28

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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R K g Tt FE

12/06/2012 09 : 32
PAGE 1/24

-

image# 12962832968

~

FEC
FORM 3X

REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND DISBURSEMENTS

For Other Than An Authorized Committee

, Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full over the fines, 12FE4M5
Now or Never PAC
l.lllllJlllllJIIlilllllIIIlIIllIllIIJll]L]lIIlI
IJI]IIII]JJJIJII]IIIIllllllIlLllllIIlL__lllllll|
ADDRESS (number and street) l‘P‘iN'JM qubliryl?r] § VNS IO N WVEURS [NV TNV VOO VU N VU VU TS NN TN T B N PO N I I
v
| Suite200 |
Check if ditferent ) S N U OO U (N TNV [OOSR U N AN OO N TN N VO VU ISENN U VNN NN NN TN N TN TN AN U N I
than pfeviously Kansas City- MO 64118
reported. (ACC) ' T TN OO W T T o] Lo ) oo d-laaa
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥ CiTY a STATE a ZIP CODE 4
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C  coosr3e3 REPORT X () OR (A)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (M5) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report ‘v.“:',*S'.:‘y',"“
Due On:
Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) Dec 20 (M12)
(a) Quarterly Reports: ooy
Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
April 18 -— — ¢ et o et o o et i, e
1
Jot:anesﬂy Repont (@1) ©) 12-pay Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
uly 1 PRE-Election
rterly Report
Quarterly Report (Q2) Report for the: Convention (12C) Special (125)
October 15
Quarterly Report (Q3)
4 u o B ¢ ¥ 7T ¥ ¥ In the
¢§:E-aErynd3:lepon (YE) Election on _ _ State of
July 31 Mid-Year "
Report (Non-election () 30-Day Lo
Year Only) {MY) POST-Election X  General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (308)
Report for the:
Termination Report . .
(TER) - 4 n ¢ 0 ¢ ' v ¢ Y [} in the
Election on 1 07 2012 State of
H o 5 B a4 2 ¥ ¥ v ¢ ¥ n - 0 DB - ¥ v v °r
through 1 26 2012

5. Covering Period 10 18 2012

| ceni-ly that | have examined this Eepdﬂ and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer James C Thomas il

—— - —— - R - J— - e -

W N2 n o ¢ Y Y ¥ ¥

Signature of Treasurer 'ﬂ"” C Thomias It {Electronically Filed| Date 12 05 2012

B L

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or: incomplete information may subjcct the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office FEC FORM 3X
l Use Rev. 12/2004
Only

FEGANO26
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Imagef# 12962832975

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule{s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: |PAGE 8 OF 24
(check only one)

1a 11b e 12
13 14 15 [ Je [z

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Now or Never PAC

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A. William Kapp, lli Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 543 Deer Creek Lane O A N |
1 02 2012
City State Zlp Code Transaction ID : SA11A1.4378
_Cape Girardeau Mo 83701 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee. C ’ ’ 5009'00
Name of Employer Occupation
Landmark Hospitals Chairman
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary D General
Other (specify) v y 5009.00
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. William Kennedy . Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 218 Steeplechase Rd [T 7 T S S S S S B JR
14 o1 2012
City State Zip Code Transaction 1D : SA11A1.4371
Barringtan Hills L 60010 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee. C 3 5009'00
Name-ol Employer Occupalion
Kennedy Homes Home Builder
Receipt For: | Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary [:] General
Other (specify) v , . 5000'.00
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. New Models Date of Recelpt
Malling Address 6165 Mori Street WM 4L B oY Y oY Y
10 18 2012
City State Zip Code Transaction ID : SA11A14356
McLean VA 22101 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee. C , ) 1316009'00
‘Name of Employer- Occupation
Rgselpt For Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary General
| Other (specity) v , 1316000.00
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (OPHONAI)........c.cceorrwoeerrsesesereronne , , 1326000.00
TOTAL This Period (last page this lIne AUMDEr Only)........cccecvmmmrererieresenrmsecsennrmersrmsserssone : 1 -

FEBANO26

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003




Image# 12962832976

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: [PAGE 9 OF 24
{check only one) ’

11a 11b 1¢ 12
13 14 15 16 [ |7

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Now or Never PAC

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. New Models

Date of Receipt

Maillng Address 6165 Mori Street

M N 7 0 D / Y v Y v

10 26 2012

Transaction ID : SA11A14358'
Amount of Each Receipt this Period

855000.00

City State Zip Code
McLean VA 22101
FEC ID number of contributing C

federal political committee.

"Name of Employer - Occupation

Recgipt For:

Primary  [_| General
Other (specify) v

Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

2171000.00
y ¥ .
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Thomas Patrick Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 122 Brinker Rd MWoR 2 oe B e v ovov v
10 31 012
City . State Zip Code Transaction ID ; SA11AL4369
Barrington Hills iL 60010 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing Vo
federal political commitiee. C s 5000.00
Name of Employer Occupalion
New Vernon Capital Chairman
Recaipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary l—] General
™| Other (specify} w , , 5000.00
Full Name (La_s_t. First, Middle Initial)
€. Richard P&pper _ Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 78 Dundee Lane mou 2B o8 Y ¥ vy
10 K| 2012
City State Zip Code Transaction ID : SA11A14385
Barrington IL 60010 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing {
federal political committee. C ) s 5009'00
Name of Employer Occupation
None Retired
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary [:1 General
Other (specify) v , ’ 5000.00
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (Oplional)...........c.ccecereceessicerrmnnesmicncresesssnssnerensessmaessenssanses ' 865000;00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

FEGANO26

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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S0 eI P 2 Eo T, T TGl

04/13/201215: 45

Image# 12070913577 PAGE1/7
FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee
] Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example: If typing, type
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines. .12FE4M5
Citizens for a Working America PAC
|11|11111111c41!:1|I|;|.1|||l|l||| ettt el
TN RN NN NN N HENENEESEEE .
t
ADDRESS (mmber and street)  |oLboote O e 1 4 0ty vy vy v e v ;
v H
Check if different | TR NN NN L et .
than previously Lancaste VA | 22503, )
reported. {ACC) sl NI EN USSR N AN AR T O AT U B B ool o .
. i
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER Vv cmy a STATE & ZIP CODE o ;
3. IS THIS NEW AMENDED
C  cooserer REPORT X () OR A "
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (MS) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report go m-ombn !
Due On:
Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M86) Sep 20 (M9) Rgg 20 (M12)
(@) Quarterly Reponts: Yoar Only)
Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M?) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
4 April 15 [
Jo':a'“:'y Repont Q1) | () 12.ay Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
uly 1 PRE-Election *
Quarterly Repont (G2) Report for the: Convention (12C) Spedial (125) _
October 15 .
Quarterly Repont (Q3) .
LI A L S v In the
t:lr‘-‘gds:!epon (YE) Election on State of
July 31 Mid-Year . '
Report (Non-election (@  30-Day i 3
Year Only) (MY) POST-Election General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
Report for the:
Termination Report .
(TER) (LI I I A v in the
Election on State of
YR ') (L3 / ] ] v v » Yy [ I T I J o v 4 .V ] v %
5. Covering Period 01 -0 \ 2012 through 03 31 2012

| cenl-fy that | have examined this ﬁepon and to the best of my knowledge and bellef it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Mr. David Langdon Esq.

Signature of Treasurer ~ Mr. David Langdun Esq.

[ - — ———

[__E_Ieclfgfnicalbr Filed] Date

(LI T I R R S A 4
04 13

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may sublject the person signing this Report to the penallies of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office

L [ow

 FEC FORM 3X
Rev. 12/2004

FEGAND2G
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Image# 12070913582

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detalled Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER: _IPAGE 6 OF 7
(check only one)

11a (11b 11¢ 12
13 14 15 16 17

Any information copied from such Reports and Statemenls may not be sold or used by any person for the burpose of soliciting contributions

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Citizens for a Working America PAC

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Citizens for a Working-America, inc.

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address 131 N. Ludlow St., Ste. 315

.M N 7/ 0 P 4 ¥ ¥ Y ¢
01 1 2012

City State Zip Code ‘Transaction ID ; SA11A1:4156
Dayton OH 45402 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing
federal poltical committee. C , , 163000.00
Name of Employer Occupation Wire transfer
Retceipt.For:: - Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary D General
| Other (specify} w ’ , 163000.00
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. New Models Date of Receipt
Mailing Address 155 Mori Street B 4 BB o % ¥ ¥ ¥
01 11 2012
City State Zip Code Transaction ID : SA11A1;4152
McLean . VA 22101 Amount of Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing
federal political committee. C ' 292009'00
Name-of Employer Occupation Wire transfer
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥
Primary D General
Other (specify) 29200(2.00

3 §

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

Date of Receipt

Mailing Address

Amount of Each Receipt this Period

City State Zip Code
FEC ID number of contributing C

federal political committee. :

Name-of Employer “Occupation

Feceint For:
I— Primary General

Aggregate Year-to-Date ¥

Other (specity) v
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional).....

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)...

455000.00
+

455000.00

FEGANO26

FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003
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At O LTI B Do e T el

SCANNED JUN 1 3 2012

_m: 990 Retum of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | 28N e
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4337{a){1) of the intermat Revenue Code {(except black lung

tust or private foundation) ‘Open lo Public
mahw » The organzaton may have 10 use a8 copy of ths retum to satisfy state reporting requrements. Inspection
A __For the 2011 calondar year, a7 tax year beginning 42011, end ending 20
B  Check if apphcable. §C Namo of omanzaton_New Models D Employer tdentification number
@ adsresschange | Dong Business As 522267268
O Namo change Number and streot {or P O. box if mail 15 not Selivered to eveet address) Room/sutte € Telephone number
O tistrenm [s165 Mori SL 866.617-4346
O vermnatea Cty or town, state o7 country, and ZF « 6
O amendedretum [McLean, VA 22101 Q Gross rocops $ 13882915

[ Appticanon pending |F Name and address of prcipal officer. Kio) b twsa groupretum for artiates? L1 ven (Zeo
Tim Crewford 6165 Mori St Mclean, VA 22101 H{) Aro dil affiistes nchuded? [ ves Clno
| Toxoxemptetaue _[)s01(ck3 Msorg( 4 )« preenno) [asargayor Cls2z If *No." attach a list. {s8e mstructons)

J Waebdstto: » nawr_podelsusa.og — Hic) Grotn exampon number »

K Form of crganzition [] Corporation 2002 | ™ State of logal dormcde
Summary

L Year of formabon VA

Bnefly describe the organization’s rmssion or most significant activities: New Models does research on a Natlonal, State and
® local basis. New Models tasts messages found in the research. New Models funds ballot issues that allow citizens to determine
5 their future. New Models funds iegal services for the right of citizens to meke decisions. New Models funds issue advocacy

campaligns. New Modals does tests branding on ideas.

g 2 Chack this box &[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

< 3 Number of vohing members of the govemmg body (Part Vi, line 1a) . . . 3 2
4 Number of ndependent voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, line 1b) v e e 4 2

: 8 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) e e e [ 0
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . e e e 8 0
Te Total urvelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), llne 12 e e e e e e 70 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . (] 0

Prior Year Current Year

o | 8 Contnbutions and grants (PartVill,ine1h). . . . . . . . . . . . 2.611,000.00 1,348,415.00

§ ® Program service revenue (Part VIII tne2g) . . .. 0 0
10 Investment income (Part Viil, . . 0

%111  Other revenue (Part Vil, colunin B lee DQOc, d11e) . . . ° 39,876.50
12 Total revenue=add lines 8 th E?;HTusf equal Part Viilgaltimn (A), line 12) 2,511,000.00 1,388,291.50
13  Grants and similar amounts paid Pa PM? ) I 1,804,500.00 1,304,000.00
14 Benefits paid to or for memb. 0] 0
16  Salaries, other compansation, (P.au X, cof (A). Ilnes 5-10) 119,500.00] £2.000.00

s 16a Professional fundraising fees{(Part:l 0 0

g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column D 27 ue 42 I
17  Other expenses (Part IX, column {(A), iines 11a-11d, 11£-24e) . . . 802,991.10 66,018.60
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A). line 25) . 2,326,991.1 1,480,065.53
19__ Revenue less expenses. Subtractiine 18 from line12 . . . . 184.008.90 e

5 ’ Beginmng of Current Year End of Year

!g 20 Totalassets(PartX,Ine18) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 269,112.00 177,337.97

Total iabillties (Part X, line26) . . . e e e e e 0 0

;E Net assets or fund balances. Subtract rne 21 from llne 20 e e e e s 269,112.00 171,337.97

Signature Block i
Under penalties of parpury, | doctors that { have rotum, 1 ‘accompanymng echoduies and statemsnts, and to the best of my adgo and beliof, it1s
true, comrect, and compiete. Declaration { than office p\all mformation of which aror has any knowledge N
an ' o
Here ’ : rQS ’ J[ Q.
Typo or pnmt name and tilo

Paid PrrUType preparers name Preparer’s signature Date Chook [J ¢ PTIN
Preparer seif-empioyed
Use Only | fim'snamo b Fum's EIN &
—me FIT'S 20CT0SS B - Phone no. -
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shownabove?(seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [JYesa[[INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the sgparate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2011)

20

&




